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- Lj August 2013
Dear William, et

Thank you for your 23 July letter regarding the A40 Llandewi — Penblewin
improvement scheme.

I intend to appoint an Employer’'s Agent to assist officials to progress the A40
Llanddewi Velfrey improvement project as the next stage of the improvement
of the A40 west of St Clears to follow on from the Penblewin to Slebech Park
improvement which was completed in 2011.
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